Memorandum
Contractor Selection

TO: All Respondents and Interested Parties

FROM: Debbie Kaminski, CPPB
Assistant County Purchasing Agent

DATE: June 29, 2010

REF: Fort Bend County Request for Proposal 10-101 — Security System for Jane
Long Annex

Following a thorough review of all submittals, on June 22, 2010, the Fort Bend County
Commissioners Court approved the evaluation team’s recommendation and ordered to
enter into negotiations with DA Mid South for the above referenced RFP.

Information related to ranking and individual submittals will not be discussed or provided
until after contract award.

Your interest in this Fort Bend County project is appreciated.
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Cheryl Thompson - RFP 10-101 - Security System for Jane Long Annex

From: Cheryl Thompson

To: byron.dowdell@siemens.com; jbartley@damidsouth.com; tsimpson@metroplex-control.com
Date: 6/29/2010 7:41 AM

Subject: RFP 10-101 - Security System for Jane Long Annex

Attachments: R10-101.thankyou.all.pdf

Please see attached Memorandum Contractor Selection pertaining to the above subject.
Thank you.

Cheryl Thompson

Fort Bend County Purchasing Dept.
Administrative Assistant
281-341-8640

281-341-8645 (fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual
and/or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
and/or attachments that are privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission

is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission by someone
other than the intended addressee or its designated agent is strictly
prohibited. If your receipt of this transmission is in error, please
notify the sender by replying immediately to this transmission and
destroy the transmission. Thank you.
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